
BULLETIN  

  

NO.:  15- 111 

  

DATE:  July 14, 2015  

  

TO:   All Personnel  

  

FROM:  Kevin Ester, Deputy Chief, Logistics  

  

SUBJECT: Quickstop Fire Sprinkler Tool  

  

  

  

During the month of July, the Logistics’ Division will be issuing Quickstop Fire Sprinkler Tools to every 

frontline engine and truck company.  The Quickstop “Talon” is a one-size-fits-all tool for stopping the flow 

of water from sprinkler heads.   

  

Please watch the assigned video in TargetSolutions for proper tool operation; additional reference material is 

located in the San Diego Fire-Rescue Drill Manual, Section III, Chapter 23, Salvage & Overhaul.  

  

The addition of these tools to our inventory is made possible by a gracious donation to the San Diego 

Fire-Rescue Foundation from our own Engineer Matt Scarpuzzi, the creator and owner of Quickstop Fire 

Sprinkler Tools.  These sprinkler tools are in use in close to one thousand fire departments in eight different 

countries.  Thank you to Matt for the generous donation.    

  

  

  

  

  


